

**Learning Assessment Committee
Agenda for Friday, April 4, 2008
1:00-2:30 pm in T-750**

Members: Vina Cera, Peter Crabtree, Cheli Fossum, Jackie Graves, Evelyn Lord, David Mitchell, Mae Frances Moore, Louis Quindlen, Adrienne Riley, Karolyn van Putten, Elñora Webb, Wandra Williams, Kathy Williamson, Ed Wright

1. Updates

Student services

Departments

Report on our SLO progress due to ACCJC April 18

2. Minutes from last meeting

Prioritize what to start with

3. Information campaign

Handouts/flyers in mailboxes

e-mail to everyone

e-mail to department chairs (they've heard about this a lot – focus on reaching others)

What are the most important things for us to get across?

How do we reach people who still don't know anything about SLOs?

What more do we need to tell people who have heard about it a lot?

4. (time permitting)

Planning college-wide dialogue about assessment results, possible changes/improvements

Also dialogue about academic standards, student preparation, problems, and what can be done about it. This might be a good way to introduce/promote more effective teaching techniques.

5. (time permitting)

Consider holding another SLO work session the week after school is out.

If we get funding to pay people for their participation, require that they complete a specified task before they get paid.

What do we need to find out before we start planning?